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File #: 05-0036ca Version: 1 Name:

Type: Informational Report Status: Filed

File created: 2/3/2005 In control: *Life Enrichment Committee

On agenda: Final action: 2/8/2005

Title: Subject: State of California Proposition 14 Funds - Auditor's Report
From: Office of The City Auditor
Recommendation: Receive a Report on a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to 1) accept
and appropriate an additional $13,345 from the state of California Proposition 14 Funds for a total
grant acceptance amount of $6,513,345; and 2) To amend the professional services agreement with
Group 4 Architecture Research and Planning, Inc. to provide full design and engineering services for
the new 81st Avenue Community Library in the amount of $1,600,000, and to complete the Master
Facilities Plan to include development strategies for the Main Public Library and for continued
community outreach services in the amount of $225,000, for a total amended contract amount not to
exceed $2,325,000

Sponsors: Office Of The City Auditor

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Cmte Rpt S-4.1 2-08-05.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
2/8/2005 1 *Life Enrichment Committee Received and Filed Pass
Subject: State of California Proposition 14 Funds - Auditor's Report
From: Office of The City Auditor

Recommendation: Receive a Report on a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to 1) accept and appropriate
an additional $13,345 from the state of California Proposition 14 Funds for a total grant acceptance amount of
$6,513,345; and 2) To amend the professional services agreement with Group 4 Architecture Research and Planning,
Inc. to provide full design and engineering services for the new 81st Avenue Community Library in the amount of
$1,600,000, and to complete the Master Facilities Plan to include development strategies for the Main Public
Library and for continued community outreach services in the amount of $225,000, for a total amended contract
amount not to exceed $2,325,000
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